
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EI{ERGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)

2024-10-565 NOA 4ee fieT 1? 202q

NOTTCE OF AVTARD (NOA)

MS. CINDY BRUAL
General Manager
NEW YORK MEGA CITY DEVELOPMENT
CoRPoRATTON (Fl HOTEL)
Unit E Upper Ground Floor F1 City Center
32nd Street cor. Lane A., Bonifacio Global City
Taguig City

Dear Ms. Brual:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), we hereby award the contract to NEW YORK MEGA CITY DEVELOPMENT
coRPoRATloN (F1 HOTEL) for the Procurement of Venue, Meals, and
Accommodation for the Conduct of Public Consultation on the Draft lG of the Philippine
Transport VFELP on FEL-RTV in the amount of Four Hundred Thousand Pesos Only
(Php400,000.00). *\-.

NOA issued shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within the same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that the DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

IIIIJ T:I:I#F U E N T E B E L LA

Energy Center, Rizal Drive co1 l+_t! Stryet, Bodfacio Global City, Taguig Ciry, Philippines 1632
Tel. No. (Trunkline) (632) 8479-2900


